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20 NORTH WACKER DRIVE TELEPHONE ANDOVER 3-0800 

CHICAGO 6, ILLINOIS 

Kermit Geary 
RFD #2 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary, 

April 5, 1954 

This will verify your reception of WENR on 890 KC from 

5:45 PM CST on March 31, 1954. 

Thank you for your report and comments. For your information, you 

were receiving WENR on its last day of operation. Effective April 1st 

'BLS started full-time operation on 890 KC. As you know WENR divided 

time with 71LS for many years. The two stations have merged into WLS, Inc. 

which is partly owned by ABC who owned WENR. 

4:59 PM to 

I hope that you continue to listen to WLS on 890 KC. and to the ABC 

network programs which they will continue to broadcast in Chicgo. 

Sincerely, 

IN.H. Cummings 
Assistant Chief Engineer 
in Charge of Radio 
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